

# Patient Administration Work Group

## Co-chairs: **Brian Postlethwaite & (position vacant)**

The Australian Patient Administration workgroup is currently active in producing FHIR profiles that cover how to represent the PA resources for use in the Australian context.

Most notably profiles for Patient and Practitioner and their Identifiers.

### Call for Co-Chair Nomination


If you have an interest in being co-chair for this working group please contact the Working Group Liaison Officer on email [wglo@hl7.org.au](mailto:wglo@hl7.org.au) to nominate.

Ideally each working group will have 2 or more co-chairs.

## Meetings

- How will FHIR profiles/messages/documents get mapped to the v2/CDA world in the wild
- Management of the governance of these artifacts
- Promotion and alignment of activities for governance
- Education for all levels (dev, operation, use) and awareness of activities
- Hosting the development of profile artifacts for collaboration/consensus
- Localizing the FHIR terminologies (bringing forward the AU v2 content into FHIR)

The next regular meeting of PA is by web-conference 11am AEDT

 09 Oct 2019

**Previous Minutes: [WG Minutes](#)**

### Web Conference details:

PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: <https://zoom.us/j/7479215691>

or Phone: +61 (0) 2 8015 2088, Meeting ID: 747 921 5691

Now comments are enabled so please:

- sign-up if you do not already have a login
- add comments on the relevant wiki pages

Comments on draft FHIR representations are appreciated.

Please also add comments on desirable agenda items or proposed work items.

email list - sign in with google account or register you email with google id to join: <https://groups.google.com/a/hl7.org.au/forum/?hl=en#!forum/patient-administratio-n-working-group>

## Navigation

<a href="#">Australian FHIR Ecosystem</a>	<a href="#">Connectathon-s and Events</a>	<a href="#">FHIR Overview Coding and Identifier Systems</a>	<a href="#">Project: AU Base FHIR IG</a>
<a href="#">Project: AU Provider Directory</a>	<a href="#">WG Minutes</a>		

- [Project Requests](#)
- [Mission and Charter](#)
- [Meetings Summary](#)
- [WG Minutes](#)

## Search this work

group

## Tools we use

**Draft/Discussions/Minutes:** Here on Confluence (see the navigation at the left)

**Discussions:** Please refer to the FHIR discussion forums at <https://chat.fhir.org/#narrow/stream/australia>

**Technical Artifacts:** FHIR Implementation Guide artifacts can be found at <http://hl7.org.au/fhir>

```
<a href="https://confluence.hl7australia.c?container=atlassian&mid=7946:mp;lang=en&view=default&e%22%3A%22false%22%7D&stFo3iXnZhpI5PypGEnCt%2BsR1pJks`AbzH2ryK3k1hBgUhgff25XeE%2Bj4Vy5qyer1jEbVobxxXM7Ilig6ASg1EqYLurw0zaLig4Rvc7hevi4yOV3gL%2FUlQsEz1heMWO NPSUsO1RKQjRnx4WdGQXFg7Wi2QJQoS56uM7kiTXASHvo5BeJlb&up_isConfigured=true=true&up_title=Activity%2520Strrue&up_numofentries=10&uxProviderLabelCharacters=50&users%2522%253A%255B%257B%2522streams%2522%252C%2522rules%2522rule%2522%253A%2522key%2f522%253A%2522is%2522%252C%2B%2522PA%2522%255D%252C%25elect%2522%257D%255D%257D%2:522%253A%2522wiki%2522%252C%5B%255D%257D%252C%257B%2522issues%2540a69fcc79-e048-345e-952C%2522rules%2522%253A%255B&up_renderingContext=&up_&up_username=&url=https:ustralia.com%2Frest%2Fgadgets%2Ftreams.confluence%3Aactivitystream-activitystream-gadget.xml&libs=0345">Activity Stream</a>
```

- [Page Archive](#)
- [Project: AU Base FHIR IG](#)
- [Project: AU Provider Directory](#)
- [Australian FHIR Ecosystem](#)
- [File lists](#)